# **Andy Chilcoat**

14016 Sante Fe Ct. Haslet, TX 76052 817-266-2596 cell E-mail: achilcoat@nisdtx.org

# Objective

To obtain a position of teacher and coach that utilizes my 10 years of classroom and teaching experience, my experience being a Special Education teacher and Content Mastery teacher, and my 10 years of help leading and developing successful basketball programs.

# **Professional Summary**

Experience with successfully developing and managing all aspects of a 3A girls Basketball, Cross Country, and Golf programs including: multiple team scheduling; developing and managing program budget; establishing and monitoring team goals; instituting and monitoring program tryouts; and creating and fostering a winning attitude within the program. I have also written IEP's and for use by the NISD Special Education students. Proven leadership skills gained from directing a SPED Department, basketball programs, as well as instructing all level English classes.

## Experience

Teacher / Coach NISD – Byron Nelson High School, Texas, 2009 – Present

- o Varsity Assistant Girls Basketball
  - District 8-4A
- Special Education Department Chair
- o Content Mastery, Inclusion

## AISD – Argyle, Texas, 2007 – 2009

- o Varsity Assistant Girls Basketball
  - District 8-3A, 9-3A champions '08, '09
  - Regional Tournament Semi Finalist '08
  - State Runner-Up '09
- o Special Education, English PAP, English I, IV

## CISD - Waco, Texas, 2005-2007

- Head Basketball Coach Connally High School
  - Finished 4<sup>th</sup> district 17-3A 2 consecutive years
- Head Cross Country Connally High School
  - Regional Meet '07
- $\circ \quad \text{Head Golf Connally High School} \\$ 
  - Regional Qualifier '07

#### JISD – Joshua, Texas, 2002-2005

- Assistant Boys Basketball Coach Joshua High School
- Girls 9, JV Basketball Coach Joshua High School

#### Northern Illinois University-DeKalb, Illinois, 1999-2001

- o Graduate Assistant Men's Basketball
- o Graduate Assistant Marketing Department

#### Education

Northern Illinois University, DeKalb, IL Masters of Science, Sport Management, +30 hours

Louisiana Tech University, Ruston, LA Bachelor of Arts in Secondary Education, 1998

#### Certifications

Secondary English (Grades 6- 12) Special Education (EC-12) Standard Standard

## Skills

MS Office, Spreadsheet Software, Power Point, E-mail, Web design, Digital Scout Statistical Program, Aesop, ESPED, CLASS, IEPPlus

## **Professional Development**

Texas Girls Coaches Association Vertical Teaming Dealing with Difficult Parents Computer Technology PAP English A+ CLASS IEPPlus Novell

## **Professional Affiliations**

Member, Texas Association of Basketball Coaches Member, Texas Girl's Coaches Association Member, United Educators Association

# References

#### **Steve Schmidt**

Argyle High School Girls Coordinator Head Coach Girls Basketball <u>sschmidt@argyleisd.com</u> 940-262-7777 ext. 7007

#### Linda Parker

Byron Nelson High School Principal <u>lparker@nisdtx.org</u> 817-698-5602

#### **Jimmy Hestand**

Hillsboro High School Head Coach Boys Basketball <u>hestandj@hillsboroisd.org</u> 254-582-8585